Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 17:43:06 New Zealand Standard Time

Subject: GDS Index - confirming joint strategies (MOH and TPK)

Date:
From:
To:
CC:

Kia ora,

Monday, 16 September 2024 at 2:31:24 PM New Zealand Standard Time
Wendy McGuinness

Arne Larsen

Thank you for responding to our OIA requests. As part of our consolidation process, we check GDS
OIA responses for inconsistencies across different departments.

As part of this process, we have identified that the following strategy has been archived by MSD. Both
MoE and OT advise that they defer their answers to MSD. Can you confirm that your departments
have also archived this GDS?

Name of Publication |Duration |[GDS  [Jointly  [TransferredLink to GDS
strategy Date replaces |held? from
Mahi Aroha: [December P019— [N/A Jointly [N/A https://www.msd.govt.nz/about
Carers' 2019 2023 held msd-and-our-work /work-
Strategy between programmes/policy-
)Action Plan MoE, development/carers-strategy,/
20192023 MoH,

TPK,

MSD and

OoT

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in contact.

Best wishes,

Wendy

Wendy McGuinness

Chief Executive

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through
evidence-based research and policy analysis.
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